

Kenneth Gibson MSP
Convener
Finance and Public Administration Committee
The Scottish Parliament
Edinburgh
EH99 1SP

Sent by email

20 October 2025

Dear Convener,

I am pleased to enclose a copy of the Scottish Fiscal Commission's Corporate Plan 2025-28 which sets out our values and strategic objectives up to 31 March 2028.

The Organisation for Economic Cooperation and Development published its review of the Commission in March 2025 and their recommendations have guided our development of this plan.

The Commission's updated Statement of Voluntary Application of the Code of Practice for Statistics is also attached. The Commission seeks to adhere to the highest standards for analysis possible. While we do not produce official statistics (we produce forecasts), the Commission voluntarily applies as much as possible the UK Statistics Authority's Code of Practice for Statistics.

A copy of this letter has been sent to the Conveners of the Social Justice and Social Security Committee and the Economy and Fair Work Committee, as well as the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "G Roy".

Professor Graeme Roy